
 
January 11, 2024 
 
Subject:   Master Case 18-182 – Tentative Parcel Map 80287 
  
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Appendices D and J to the Initial Study for the above project have been redacted as requested 
through agency consultation. Michael Baker International, Inc. is submitting revised appendices 
to the State Clearinghouse to redact this information. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at (661) 255-4330 or 
aolson@santa-clarita.com.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Andy Olson  
Associate Planner 

AOLSON
Andy's Signature


